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Sandra Soto

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:30 PM
To: 'Joshua.Smith@sierraclub.org'; 'Diana Csank'
Subject: Appeal Invoice - Docket 160021-EI
Attachments: 160021 Letter and Invoice to Sierra Club.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Smith and Ms. Csank, 

 

I am attaching an invoice for preparation of the appeal presently in the Supreme Court. At your 

earliest convenience, please submit payment to the Florida Public Service Commission. Upon 

receipt of your payment, the record will be transmitted to the court. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Angela Charles 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

850-413-6826 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 30, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03932-17



COMMISSIONERS: 

JULIE I. BROWN, CHAlRMAN 

ART GRAHAM 

RONALD A. BRISE 

JIMMY PATRON!S 

DONALD J. POLMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

CARLOHA S. STAUFFER 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

p·ublic Service Commission 

Joshua Smith, Staff Attorney 
Diana Csank, Staff Attorney 
Sierra Club 
2101 Webster Street, Suite 1300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
Joshua.Smith@.sierraclub.org 
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org 

March 30,2017 

Re: Sierra Club vs. Julie Imanuel Brown, Etc., Et AI., Florida Public Service Commission 
FPSC Docket Nos. 160021-EI, 160061-EI, 160062-EI, 160088-EI 
Supreme Court Case No. SC17-82 

Dear Mr. Smith and Ms. Csank: 

Enclosed is an invoice for preparation of the above-referenced appeal record. Please forward a 
check, made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission, at your earliest convenience. 
Upon receipt of your payment, the record will be transmitted to the Court. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

CSS:amc 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

~flM-fi:ll> g ~~ 
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.florid:tpse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Date: 03/30/17 INVOICE NO 11598

Date Paid pending

Amount Paid pending

Check #
Cash     Mailed-in Check     

PRR Document Request Other CLK Initials AMC

TYPE PRICE AMOUNT

$3.50 $213.50

$7.00 $7.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TOTAL $220.50

personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be
reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both.

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at the 
Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 152, Tallahassee, Florida.

*Special Service Charge (SSC).   Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or

copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by

61

Copying and preparation of the Record, of Docket 160021-EI on 
appeal with the Supreme Court of Florida; Case No 17-82.           
$3.50 per instrument, per Section 28.24(2), F.S

1
Certificate of Commission Clerk.
$7.00 per certificate, per Section 28.24(17), F.S.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Joshua Smith, Staff Attorney
Diana A. Csank, Staff Attorney                                       
Sierra Club
2101 Webster Street, Suite 1300
Oakland, CA 94612
Joshua.Smith@sierraclub.org 
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

This number must appear on all checks or 
correspondence regarding this invoice.

Please make checks payable to: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
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